
 
PEZA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN No. 2021-01 

SUBJECT: Procurement of Laptops and Desktops for the PEZA Head Office 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to revise provisions/specifications in the 

Bidding Documents, to address queries/clarifications sent thru email and raised by bidders during 

the pre-bid conference conducted on 18 June 2021 for the aforecited project:  

A. Revisions to provisions/specifications in the Biddings Documents: 

FROM : TO: 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements  
 
Delivered, Weeks/Months  
60 Calendar Days  
 
(Delivery of the Goods is required within sixty 
(60) calendar days from the receipt of the 
Notice to Proceed.)   
 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements  
 
Delivered, Weeks/Months  
120 Calendar Days  
 
(Delivery of the Goods is required within one 
hundred (120) calendar days from the receipt 
of the Notice to Proceed.)   
 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders 
 
10. Documents comprising the Bid: 
Eligibility and Technical Components 
 
10.2. The Bidder’s SLCC as indicated in 
ITB Clause 5.3 should have been completed 
within one (1) year prior to the deadline for 
the submission and receipt of bids 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders 
 
10.  Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility 
and Technical Components 
 
10.2. The Bidder’s SLCC as indicated in 
ITB Clause 5.3 should have been completed 
within five (5) years prior to the deadline for 
the submission and receipt of bids 

Section VII. Technical Specifications  
 
Executive Laptops/Laptops w/ full keyboard)  
 
Touchpad  
 
Surface Multi Touch 
 
 

 
 
Executive Laptops/Laptops w/ full keyboard)  
 
Touchpad  
 
Multi-touch Surface  
 



(All in One Desktop)  
 
Expansion Slot 
Two (2) M.2 Slots 

(All in One Desktop)  
 
Expansion Slot  
1 x 2.5’’ HDD to 2 TB 
Two (2) M.2 Slots 

(Lot 2: High Specs Laptop and Laptop for 
Streaming) 
 
Operating System 
Windows 10 Home 
 
Weight 
2.7 Kg 
 
Storage 
512GB NVMe SSD + 1 TB 2.5-inch 7200 
RPM 
 
Graphics Processor:  
Nvidia GEFORCE GTX 1050 
 

(Lot 2: High Specs Laptop and Laptop for 
Streaming) 
 
Operating System 
Windows 10 Home (or higher) 
 
Weight 
2.7 Kg (or higher) 
 
Storage 
512GB NVMe SSD + 1 TB 2.5-inch 7200 
RPM (or SSD if applicable) 
 
Graphics Processor:  
GTX 1050 
 

 

B. Response to queries/clarifications 

 

INQUIRY RESPONSE 

On Storage Support M.2SS up to 2 Tera: Can 
we remove the indicated ‘’2280’’ or ‘’2240’’ at 
the specs? 

Per end user unit, the M.2 slot specification 
needs to be identified so that we can 
determine the storage capacity compatibility 
of the slot.  
 

On Internet Extension Connector: Will be 
okay to have a built in? 
 
 

Per end user unit, bidder’s proposal may 
have ether a micro Ethernet connector with 
Ethernet extension adapter or built-in 
Ethernet port. 

Physical Lock: Can this be made like a 
security lock slot and regardless if it's a 
Kensington cut or not as long as it has a lock 
slot? 

Per end user unit, Kensington is not 
proprietary to any laptop manufacturer and it 
is carried by different brands of equipment. 
We will retain this spec to assure that the 
product being offered will be compatible with 
a quality security device. 

Does the 14 slots desktop and storage 
support 2 slots? 

Per end user unit, it is confirmed that the 
specification Storage Support has 2x2.5” 
HDD Slots 

Battery 
 
Integrated Li-Polymer battery, supports 
Rapid Charge 

Battery  
 
Integrated Polymer Integrated Li-Polymer 
battery, with fast charge support or 
equivalent 



Executive laptops: Will you allow a 15.6 LCD 
Display? Parallel with that would it be okay 
that the case will increase including the 
weight and size for about 4 lbs? 

Per end user unit, since the purpose of the 
Executive Laptop is to have a lightweight and 
compact machine for our PEZA Officers, we 
will stick with the original stated 
specifications. 

Laptop keyboard: Can this be simplified to a 
‘’backlit spill-resistant keyboard’’ since current 
specs point out to a specific brand. 

Per end user unit, we use our equipment 
beyond the industry standard of 3-years life 
cycle. So, having additional inputs like a built-
in pointing device will be advantageous in the 
event of the touchpad malfunctioning.    

Letter Inquiry:  
 
As per checking your specifications, its 
pertaining in one brand & one model. And that 
brand has only one fulfiller only (bidder) who 
can give with their full support. For us to make 
it more competitive, let us open the 
specification to other brands, but there are 
some specs that is not comply on your 
requirements. Also, since you are requiring a 
lighter weight base on the specified weight, i/o 
ports are more limited, & some ports are 
already not available. Thus, giving you below 
the options to make it open to other brands: 
Option 1: Can we omit the 1 – USB-C 3.1 Gen 
1 coz our first option has only one USB-C port 
Gen 2 with 1 – microSD card reader 
 
 Option 2: Can we omit the 1 – microSD card 
reader, since this is not necessary in our daily 
work load and our second option has no 
microSD card reader but with 2 – thunderbolt 
4 (USB-Type C). 
 

 
 
Per end user unit, Omitting and/or relaxing our 
specifications will mean lowering and 
compromising our requirement. The 
equipment will have different deployments 
throughout the Agency and we come up with 
technical specifications that can cater to most 
of our end-user’s needs. Lowering the specs 
will also be at a disadvantage to the Agency. If 
there exist in the market that can offer better 
specifications versus the budget we set, then 
that will be the minimum we will require. 

As per checking your specifications, its 
pertaining in one brand & one model. And 
that brand has only one fulfiller only (bidder) 
who can give with their full support. For us to 
make it more competitive, let us open the 
specification to other brands, but there are 
some specs that is not comply on your 
requirements.  

 
May we request to relax it to 1 – USB 3.2 
(side), our offered model has only 4 -USB 3.2 
(rear) & 1 – USB 3.2 (side). 

Per end user unit, Omitting and/or relaxing 
our specifications will mean lowering and 
compromising our requirement. The 
equipment will have different deployments 
throughout the Agency and we come up with 
technical specifications that can cater to most 
of our end-user’s needs. Lowering the specs 
will also be at a disadvantage to the Agency. 
If there exist in the market that can offer 
better specifications versus the budget we 
set, then that will be the minimum we will 
require. 

 

Lastly, we would like to reiterate that the Bid Box is located at the 10th Floor 10th Floor, Double 

Dragon Center West Building, DD Meridian Park, Macapagal Avenue, Pasay City, near the 



Promotions and Press Relations Group work area. The deadline for submission of Bids is on 

30 June 2021 at 10:00 AM. 

 

This BID Bulletin is issued this 23rd day of June 2021 for the information and guidance of all 

concerned. 

 

 

 

GM ALEEM SIDDIQUI M. GUIAPAL 

    Chairman 

                    Bids and Awards Committee  


